Danby Wiske with Lazenby Parish Council

Meeting held on Thursday 15th March 2018 at 8pm in the Village Hall

MINUTES

<u>Present:-</u> Chairman:- Margaret Goldie

Councillors:- Geoff Solomon and Jeannette Darwin

County Councillor: - Annabel Wilkinson

District Councillor:- Brian Phillips

1. Apologies Councillor Alastair Wilkin

2. Minutes of the meeting held on the 15th February 2018

The minutes of the meeting held on the 15th February 2018 were circulated, read, confirmed and signed as a true record.

3. Matters arising:- None other than raised elsewhere.

4. Children's Play Area:-

The new ramp was to be installed this week but due to the bad weather it will now be week commencing 19th, however the invoice has already been received from Streetscape for £720 inclusive of VAT.

The Clerk was to contact the Childrens Group for their offer of £500 towards the cost and to enable the invoice to be paid once the ramp has been installed.

It was also noted that the new street signs warning motorists of the Play Area have still not been erected.

5. Footpath update:- Annabel Wilkinson reported that the funding for the bridge was in place but the delay in actioning the repairs was due to the recent wet weather but the work would be carried out later in the year.

6. Planning Applications:- 17/02736/FUL Installation of a vehicular access gate and pedestrian gate to a grass paddock. Applicant Mr Damian Neilson of Glebe House, Mounstrall Lane, Danby Wiske.

The Council were in agreement over the position of the gates and had no objections to the application

17/02726/FUL Approval of ground floor alterations.. Mrs C Robinson:- Noted that work had already commenced

17/02717/FUL Approval of roof over silage clamp Mr H Pattison:-Noted

- **7. Police Report:-** No Police report received for the previous month and as far as the Council were concerned no crimes committed.
- **8. Any other business:-** Passing the ownership of the Play Park to the Village Hall Committee was discussed with Geoff having carried out some research as to the legality of the matter. It was decided that the matter should be discussed in greater detail before making a proposal to the Village Hall Committee.

The non attendance of Councillor Steve Knight for more than 6 meetings was researched and it was established that this automatically meant that under the rules he could no longer remain as a Councillor. Further confirmation of this was to be carried out by the Clerk.

It was noted that there had been no further interest or contact for the post of Clerk following the announcements in the paper but both Brian and Annabel thought there could be the possibility from someone already in post as a Clerk for another Parish Council. They were to make contact with this Clerk and report back.

Several items of correspondence were read out by the Clerk including one from NYCC re the installation of speed activated aware signs which the Clerk will price for the next PC meeting.

Date of next meeting:- Thursday 19th April 2018.
ignedChairman
ignedClerk
ated